BALLOT – August 23, 2023

This ballot will be tallied in person and via phone call set up by the President on Wednesday, August 23, 2023, and will count as our meeting, if a quorum is reached.

Any Questions to: Janie Clymer, Secretary, 3385 Upland Road, Lost Springs KS 66859-9654 Phone: (785) 983-4894 Cell: (785) 366-0250 For E-mail: ccasec@tctelco.net

All discussion comments are to be sent by email to be printed in the next Communique. Send discussion comments to E-mail to ccasec@tctelco.net with a copy of the any motion and followed by the second to your motion.

Meeting called	l to order on Aug	gust 23, 2023 _	PM EST				
Except for Memb		which takes 2/39	% of those in attenda	for attendance:			
	New Business ent presents for a	approval the E	Soard minutes of	the previous mee	ting held on July	19, 2023.	
	A. Approve	B.	. Disapprove _	C. Abs	stain		
Laws Approved:	: <u>7.13.2021</u> Upon r	eceipt of each a	pplication by the Se	nd Reinstates for Mecretary, a vote shall nere a quorum is pres	be taken by the Bo	ard, whereby a	two-thirds
Directors voti	ng in attendance	- Call for atte	ndance: (2/3	Absentee	Quorum		
New Membe	ers for consider	ation and vo	ote.				
	4 - MI	Corrine	Rivard	Approve	Disapprove	Abstain	
	9 - TX	Roxane	Jourdain	Approve	Disapprove	Abstain	
3. The Preside Treasurer.	•	•	·	ort for July 2023, a	•	Mike Esch, C	CCA
	A. Approve _	B. Disa	approve	C. Abstain			
	-			de proposals. Th retary on 8/9/202		ept them pr	esented by
Motions:							
	make a motion for \$2,000 in incom		f Directors to de	clare and approve	the tax set aside	e treatment (of
	A. Approve _	B. Disa	approve	C. Abstain			
of \$2,0				prove giving the (nember donation			
	A. Approve _	B. Disa	approve	C. Abstain			

Mike Esch an agreed and is	d seconded by Ed De	gner and Isabel Ososk approval and vote. Th	to be accepted by the Board. They were developed by a regarding a Code of Ethics for the Board. The Board he motions are as follows and contracts for each Board
Board membe	rs to sign immediately	as well as future Board	ors - Code of Ethics as attached and to require all current I members to sign within seven days after the annual meeting e to be sent to and retained by the CCA Secretary.
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
all current Bo	ard members to sign i	mmediately as well as fu	ors - Confidentiality Agreement as attached and to require uture Board members to sign within seven days after the signed copies are to be sent to and retained by the CCA
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
	±		
Pitt. This is fro	om the friends of Carr	nen Leonard, Lisara Co	phy as submitted by the National Trophy Committee, Judy ollies, to honor her for her years of service to the Club and nation and details are within the Communique'.
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	roval the addition of H requested by Mike Va	elene Forthal's name to be added to the already approved n Tassell.
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
			– subcommittee of the Public Relations Committee to be lancy Anstruther and Julianna Falk.
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
	ir for the Herding C	•	the CCA 2024 Chair, Sue Webber and Co-chair, Jeanne positions. She is Laura Fearn, and her bio is within the
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
FOR DISCUS	SSION:		
		oval a suggestion on the Show Rules Comm	he wording statement regarding unentered dogs and nittee.
	e wording as suggesto y the Board for inclu	•	which was sent to the CCA Show Rules Committee and
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain

OR: to accept new wording presented by the CCA Show Rules Committee

A. Approve	_ B. Disapprove	_ C. Abstain
A new motion and new v		nted, in order to accept or deny the wording to be added ow Rules document.
-	• •	lie Club of America Code of Ethics, as developed by the pel Ososki. The document is in the Communique' for your
A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain
A motion will have to be presented	d and a vote to occur to a	s to whether the motion is accepted or deny the wording
	Ethics Review Committee	e, Chaired by Isabel Ososki and her committee.
oresented from the CCA Code of		·
presented from the CCA Code of services. ***********************************	**************************************	********* nmittee chair or member, please let us know. My contact
resented from the CCA Code of services are serviced from the CCA Code of services. Reminder Notice: If you'd like to information is Jane Clymer, ccase.	o serve the CCA as a concentrate or phone:	********* nmittee chair or member, please let us know. My contact